



José Jácome

jose.jacome@srslegal.pt

Partner

Partner of SRS Legal and Head of the Dispute Resolution Department, José Jácome is highly regarded in civil and commercial litigation, criminal and administrative offenses, as well as in important arbitration proceedings.

Over 30 years of practice and has been a regular adviser to leading national and international companies on litigation and arbitration with notable value and complexity.

Focus Areas

Civil and Commercial Litigation
Criminal and Administrative Offences
Arbitration
Pharmaceutical
Insurance

Languages

Portuguese
English
French
Spanish

SRS Global

Europe

Experience

- Since January 2024 - Partner and Head of SRS Legal's Dispute Resolution Department
- 2020 to 2023 - Partner at SRS Advogados
- 2008 to August 2020 - Founding Partner of AAA Advogados
- 2002 to 2008 - Partner at PLMJ - A. M. Pereira, Sáragga Leal, Oliveira Martins, Júdice & Associados
- 1992 to 2001 - PLMJ member - A. M. Pereira, Sáragga Leal, Oliveira Martins, Júdice & Associados
- 1990 to 1992 - Trainee Lawyer at Ângelo Vasconcelos de Paiva - Advogados

Qualifications

- Law degree from the University of Lisbon School of Law

Associations

- Member of the International Bar Association
- Portuguese Bar Association